

FW: Urgent Call Re: OFHP

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Oct 2017 10:18:18 -0400

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 10:18:18 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: Re: Urgent Call Re: OFHP

Thank you!

Sent from my iPad

> On Oct 18, 2017, at 10:18 AM, Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> He will call you in a few minutes.
>
> Boafoa Kwamena
> Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
> Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
> Cabinet Office
> 416-325-4400
> Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Sent: October 18, 2017 10:17 AM
> To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
> Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
> Subject: Re: Urgent Call Re: OFHP
>
> Yes please. I'm in my office - 325-6617
>
> Sent from my iPad
>
>> On Oct 18, 2017, at 10:15 AM, Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca> wrote:
>>
>> He is in Fiscal Prep. Would you like him to step out? Or can it wait until 11?
>>
>> Boafoa Kwamena
>> Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor Office of the
>> Secretary of the Cabinet Cabinet Office
>> 416-325-4400
>> Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
>> Sent: October 18, 2017 10:15 AM
>> To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
>> Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
>> Subject: Urgent Call Re: OFHP
>>
>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPad